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Foothall and Basketball Goggles
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BELOIT, WISCONSIN

DR. DON T. RYAN

Athletic Director
t College

Beloi

Optometrist

November 1, 1940

Thanks for your word received today, accompanied by &an order
Sincerely yours,.
Sales Director

for basketball glasses for Marvin Sollenberger. We will do our best

to get them out as soon as possible.
There is one hitch., Immediately upon receipt of your first

notation, enclosing Dr. Schrant's prescription for him, we wrote

in shipment, it will be only due to this circumstance.
Thanking you again, we remain,

University of Kansas

lLawrence, Kansas

date, although it may come in any minute, If there is any delay

Schrant asking for the pupillary distance and bridge width. These
were omitted in the prescription, We have not received this to

Dr. Forrest C. Allen

Dear Mr., Allen;
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